
 
 

            
 

 

    North Bay Village 
 
 

     Administrative Offices 

     1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141  

     Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

  

 

O F F I C I A L    A G E N D A 

 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD MEETING 

 

TREASURE ISLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

7540 EAST TREASURE DRIVE 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL  33141 

 

TUESDAY 

MARCH 18, 2014 – 7:30 P.M. 
 
NOTICE IS HEREWITH GIVEN TO ALL INTERESTED PARTIES THAT IF ANY PERSON SHOULD DECIDE TO APPEAL ANY DECISIO N MADE AT THE FORTHCOMING 
MEETING OF THE PLANNING & ZONING BOARD.  SUCH PERSON WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, HE OR SHE WI LL NEED TO 
ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO 
BE BASED.  THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE VILLAGE FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE  EVIDENCE, 
NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZES CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW.   
 
TO REQUEST THIS MATERIAL IN ACCESSIBLE FORMAT, SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS, INFORMATION ON ACCESS FOR PERSON WITH DISABILITIES, AND/OR ANY 
ACCOMMODATION TO REVIEW ANY DOCUMENT OR PARTICIPATE IN ANY VILLAGE-SPONSORED PROCEEDING, PLEASE CONTACT  (305) 756-7171 FIVE DAYS IN 
ADVANCE TO INITIATE YOUR REQUEST.  TTY USERS MAY ALSO CALL 711 (FLORIDA RELAY SERVICE).  

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, ROLL CALL 

  

3. (PUBLIC HEARINGS) ALL INDIVIDUALS DESIRING TO PROVIDE 

TESTIMONY SHALL BE SWORN IN.  
 

A. AN APPLICATION BY 7914 BUILDING, LLC CONCERNING 

PROPERTY LOCATED AT 7914, 7916 AND 7918 WEST DRIVE, TRACT 

C OF HARBOR ISLAND, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, IN 

CONNECTION WITH THE DEVELOPMENT OF A 52 UNIT, 15 STORY 

MULTI-FAMILY CONDOMINIUM STRUCTURE: 

 

1. A SPECIAL USE EXCEPTION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 

152.042(E) AND 152.098 OF THE NORTH BAY VILALGE CODE 

OF ORDINANCES TO ALLOW UP TO TWENTY (20) PERCENT 

OF THE DEVELOPMENT’S REQUIRED PARKING SPACES TO 

BE DESIGNED SPECIFICALLY FOR COMPACT VEHICLES. 

 

1) Board Recommendation  

 







Page 1

jguillen
Text Box
3A



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35

jguillen
Text Box
3B



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59

jguillen
Text Box
3C



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78

jguillen
Text Box
3D1



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89

jguillen
Text Box
3D2



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110

jguillen
Text Box
3E1



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114

jguillen
Text Box
3E2



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135

jguillen
Text Box
3E3



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



 
 

Minutes 

Regular Planning & Zoning Board Meeting 
February 18, 2014 

1 
 

                                                                                                     

    North Bay Village 
 
 

     Administrative Offices 

     1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141  

     Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

  

 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD MEETING 

 

TREASURE ISLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

7540 EAST TREASURE DRIVE 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

 

FEBRUARY 18, 2014 – 7:30 P.M. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, ROLL CALL 

 

The meeting was called to order at 7:40 P.M. by Chair Reinaldo Trujillo and the Pledge 

of Allegiance was recited. Also present at Roll Call were Board Members Vice Chair 
James Carter, Bud Farrey, Marvin Wilmoth and Barry Beschel.  Also present were 

Building & Zoning Clerk Elena Grek, Village Clerk Yvonne P.  Hamilton, and the 

Village Planner Jim LaRue.  Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Vice Mayor Eddie Lim, 
Commissioner Richard Chervony and Village Manager Frank K. Rollason were in 

attendance. 

 
As a quorum was determined to be present, the meeting commenced. 

  

Interim Village Attorney Robert L. Switkes swore in those individuals who indicated 

that they would testify. 
 

Mr. Switkes asked the members of the Board if they had any conflict of interest 

pertaining to the request.  Board Member Bud Farrey disclosed his profession in the 
construction material business.  There were no other disclosures. 

 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

 A. REGULAR PLANNING & ZONING BOARD MEETING- 

  JANUARY 30, 2014 

 

 The Minutes were amended to reflect the correct definition of “dwelling, 

 hotel room” and “dwelling, hotel suite” as approved by the Board on 
 January 30, 2014 as follows: 

  

Page 170



 
 

Minutes 

Regular Planning & Zoning Board Meeting 
February 18, 2014 

2 
 

 

 

1. Adoption of the definition for “Dwelling hotel room/Dwelling hotel 

 suite” as outlined in Section 509.013(4)(a) Florida Statute, “any unit, 
 group of units, dwelling, building, or group of buildings within 

 a single complex of buildings, which is rented to guests more than 

 three times in a calendar year for periods of less than 30 days or one 
 (1) calendar month, whichever is less, or which is advertised or held 

 out to the public as a place regularly rented to guests; for no more 

 than 90 nonconsecutive days with 30-day interval, with kitchen 
 facilities. 

  

2 There shall be no kitchens facilities in units that are less than 750 
 square feet in size. 

 

3. The density shall be calculated on hotel occupancy, 132 units at 99 
  units per acre. 

 

Marvin Wilmoth moved to approve the Minutes of January 30, 2014 as 

amended, and Barry Beschel seconded the motion, which carried 
unanimously on a roll call vote. 

 

B. REGULAR PLANNING & ZONING BOARD MEETING – 

 SEPTEMBER 19, 2013 

 

Chair Reinaldo Trujillo moved to approve the Minutes of September 19, 
2013 as submitted.  James Carter seconded the motion, which carried 

unanimously on a roll call vote. 

 

4. (PUBLIC HEARINGS) ALL INDIVIDUALS DESIRING TO PROVIDE 

 TESTIMONY SHALL BE SWORN IN. (CONTINUED FROM JANUARY 30,  

 2014 MEETING) 

 

 A. AN APPLICATION BY 7914 BUILDING, LLC CONCERNING 

 PROPERTY LOCATED AT 7914, 7916 AND 7918 WEST DRIVE, TRACT 

 C OF HARBOR ISLAND, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA FOR 

 THE FOLLOWING:  

 

 1. SITE PLAN APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 152.105(C)(9) 

 OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR 

 DEVELOPMENT OF A 53 UNIT, 15 STORY MULTI-FAMILY 

 CONDOMINIUM STRUCTURE IN THE RM-70 (HIGH DENSITY 

 MULTIPLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) ZONING DISTRICT. 

 

 

Page 171



 
 

Minutes 

Regular Planning & Zoning Board Meeting 
February 18, 2014 

3 
 

 

 

 

 2. BONUS DENSITY REVIEW PURSUANT TO SECTION 

 152.029(C)(8)(H) OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF 

 ORDINANCES. 

 

 3. A SPECIAL USE EXCEPTION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 

 152.042(E) AND 152.098 OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE 

 OF ORDINANCES TO ALLOW UP TO TWENTY (20) PERCENT 

 OF THE DEVELOPMENT'S REQUIRED PARKING SPACES TO 

 BE DESIGNED SPECIFICALLY FOR COMPACT VEHICLES. 

 

Village Clerk Yvonne P. Hamilton read the items into the record. 

 

Wayne Pathman, of Pathman Lewis, LLP, One Biscayne Tower, 
Suite  2400, Two South Biscayne Boulevard, Miami, FL  33141, 

presented the item to the Board. 

  
Victor Rodriguez, Architect for the project, addressed the Board.  

 

The Chair opened the public hearing. 
 

Lauren Luck, Esq, Law Offices of Isaac Benmergui, P.A., 1150 

Kane  Concourse, 2
nd

 Floor, Bay Harbor Islands, FL  33154, 
addressed the Board on behalf of 7929 West Drive regarding 

concerns of removing parking spaces on the island. 

 
Mary Lou Trujillo, of 7601 E. Treasure Drive, addressed the Board 

regarding her concerns with the use of compact parking spaces and 

the traffic impact that will be generated from the project. 

 
Robert Breiner, of 7941 West Drive, addressed the Board regarding 

the traffic impact. 

 
Fane Lozman addressed the Board in favor of the project. 

 

The Chair closed the public hearing. 
 

Mr. Pathman discussed the idea to use the compact  parking spaces 

for valet parking. 
 

Mr. Rodriguez discussed the parking plan. 

 
 

Page 172



 
 

Minutes 

Regular Planning & Zoning Board Meeting 
February 18, 2014 

4 
 

Village Planner Jim LaRue presented the requests to the Board. 

 
Following discussion, Marvin Wilmoth made a motion to approve the 
Site Plan for development of a 53-unit, 15 story condominium structure at 
7914 West Drive and Building Height Bonus Review, with the finding 

that the plan is consistent with the North Bay Village Comprehensive 
Plan, with the following conditions: 
 
1.  Dedication and recording of the public access easement and 

 boardwalk prior to the issuance of a building permit.  
 2.  Site plan approval from the Miami-Dade Shoreline Review 

 Committee.  

 3.  Meeting School Board Concurrency requirements as determined 
 by School Board Staff.  

4.  Submittal of an irrigation plan which meets Miami-Dade Chapter 
 18A requirements.  
5.  Payment of bonus height fees, as required under Section 

 152.029(C)8A-8F.  
6.  Payment of any applicable impact fees.  
7.  Cost recovery charges must be paid pursuant to Section 152.110. 
 Specifically, no new development application shall be accepted 

 and no  building permit or certificate of occupancy shall be issued 
 for the  property until  all application  fees, cost recovery deposits 
 and outstanding fees and fines related to the property 
 (including fees related to any\previous development proposal 

 applications on the property), have been paid in full.  
8.  Building permits and related approvals must be obtained from the 
 Building Official prior to commencement of construction.  
9.  Approval of this site plan does not in any way create a right on the 

 part of  the applicant to obtain a permit from a state or federal 
 agency, and does not create liability on the part of the Village 
 for approval if the applicant fails to obtain requisite approvals 
 or fulfill the obligations imposed by a state or federal agency 

 or undertakes action that results in a  violation of federal or state 
 law.  
10. All applicable state and federal permits must be obtained before 
 commencement of construction. 

 
 Barry Beschel seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 5-0 
 roll call vote.   The vote was as follows:  Bud Farrey, Barry 
 Beschel, Reinaldo Trujillo, James Carter, and Marvin Wilmoth 

 all voting Yes. 
 
 

 

 
 

Page 173



 
 

Minutes 

Regular Planning & Zoning Board Meeting 
February 18, 2014 

5 
 

 

 

 

 The Chair requested that a record be kept of all the bonuses that  

 are being approved for “density”.   
 

B. AN APPLICATION BY 1755 NBV, LLC IN CONNECTION WITH 

 THE DEVELOPMENT OF A 132-UNIT, 25-STORY 

 CONDOMINIUM  HOTEL AT 1755 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY 

 FOR THE FOLLOWING: 
 

 3. A VARIANCE PURSUANT TO SECTION 152.097 OF THE 

 NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES IN 

 CONNECTION WITH THE DEVELOPMENT OF A 

 CONDOMINIUM HOTEL STRUCTURE TO ALLOW LESS 

 THAN THE SIDE-YARD SETBACK AS REQUIRED BY 

 SECTION 152.032(C)(2)(C). 

  

 Village Planner Jim LaRue clarified the Variance request was 

for a 20’ foot setback as opposed to the 15 feet that was 
previously requested. 

 

Counsels for the applicant Neisen Kasdin and Maeve 
Desmond, of Akerman LLC, property owner Miguel 

Barbagallo, Matthew Piccard, and Architect Kobi Karp were 

present on behalf of the project.  Mr. Kasdin and Mr. Karp 
presented the project to the Board. 

 

It was noted that the project was discussed with the neighbors 

at the Lexi Condominium on February 17, 2014 and a 
substantial reduction was made to  the project’s tower width 

and a minor reduction was made to the pedestal width. The 

changes were positively received. 
 

The Chair opened the floor to public comments. 

 
Fane Lozman, Tony Eng, of 7901 Hispanola Avenue, Barry 

Smith, of 1601 Kennedy Causeway, Kevin Vericker, of 7520 

Hispanola Avenue, Bunny Hart, of 7901 Hispanola Avenue, 
and Federico Fascetto, of 7901 Hispanola Avenue addressed 

the Board. 

 
The Chair closed the public hearing. 

 

Page 174



 
 

Minutes 

Regular Planning & Zoning Board Meeting 
February 18, 2014 

6 
 

Neisen Kasdin, Miguel Barbagallo, and Matthew Piccard 

participated in discussion with the Board. 

 

 Following discussion, Marvin Wilmoth made a motion to 
 approve the Variance request. Bud Farrey seconded the 

 motion, which was adopted by a 3-2 roll call vote. The vote 

 was as follows: Bud Farrey, Reinaldo Trujillo, and 
 Marvin Wilmoth all voting Yes.   James Carter and Barry 

 Beschel voted No. 
 

 4. BAY VIEW OVERLAY STANDARDS REVIEW, INCLUDING 

 HEIGHT APPROVAL, PURSUANT TO SECTION 152.032(A)(3) OF 

 THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES. 

 
  Village Planner Jim LaRue made a brief presentation on the item. 
 

The Chair opened the floor to public comments and there were no 

speakers. 
 
Marvin Wilmoth made a motion to approve the request to utilize the Bay 
View  Overlay Standards for review of the project, including the height 

approval.  Bud Farrey seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 5-0 
roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Bud Farrey, Barry Beschel, 
Reinaldo Trujillo, James Carter, and  Marvin Wilmoth all voting Yes. 

 

          5. A SPECIAL USE EXCEPTION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS  

 152.042(E) AND 152.098 OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE 

 OF ORDINANCES  TO ALLOW UP TO TWENTY (20) PERCENT 

 OF THE DEVELOPMENT'S REQUIRED PARKING SPACES 

 TO BE DESIGNED  SPECIFICALLY FOR COMPACT VEHICLES. 
 
  Village Planner Jim LaRue made a brief presentation on the request for 28 

 compact parking spaces. 

 
  Mr. Kasdin noted that while the use of the hotel may require self-parking, 

 there can be valet parking. 
 

  The Chair opened the floor to public comments and there were no 
 speakers. 

 
  Marvin Wilmoth made a motion to approve the Special Use Exception 

 request for the compact parking spaces with the condition that the Site 
 Plan for the project is approved.  Barry Beschel seconded the motion, 
 which was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Bud 
 Farrey, Barry Beschel, Reinaldo Trujillo, James Carter, and Marvin 

 Wilmoth all voting Yes. 

 

Page 175



 
 

Minutes 

Regular Planning & Zoning Board Meeting 
February 18, 2014 

7 
 

           6. SITE PLAN APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 152.105(C)(9) 

 OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES   FOR   

  DEVELOPMENT OF A 132-UNIT 22-STORY  CONDOMINIUM 

 HOTEL STRUCTURE WITH A PARKING GARAGE. 

 

  BUILDING HEIGHT BONUS REVIEW PURSUANT TO SECTION 

 152.029(C)(8)(A-F) OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF 

 ORDINANCES. 
 

Village Planner Jim LaRue presented a favorable recommendation of the 
request. 
 

The Chair opened the public hearing and there were no speakers. 

 
Following discussion, Marvin Wilmoth made a motion to approve the 
Site Plan for development of a 132-unit, 25 story condominium hotel 
structure with a parking garage at 1755 Kennedy Causeway and Building 

Height Bonus Review, with the finding that the plan is consistent with the 
North Bay Village Comprehensive Plan, with the following conditions: 
 
1.  Dedication and recording of the public access easement and 

 boardwalk prior to the issuance of a building permit.  
 2.  Site plan approval from the Miami-Dade Shoreline Review 

 Committee.  

 3.  Meeting School Board Concurrency requirements as determined 
 by School Board Staff.  

4.  Submittal of an irrigation plan which meets Miami-Dade Chapter 
 18A requirements.  
5.  Payment of bonus height fees, as required under Section 

 152.029(C)8A-8F.  
6.  Payment of any applicable impact fees.  
7.  Cost recovery charges must be paid pursuant to Section 152.110. 
 Specifically, no new development application shall be accepted 

 and no  building permit or certificate of occupancy shall be issued 
 for the  property until  all application  fees, cost recovery deposits 
 and outstanding fees and fines related to the property 
 (including fees related to any   previous development proposal 

 applications on the property), have been paid in full.  
8.  Building permits and related approvals must be obtained from the 
 Building Official prior to commencement of construction.  
9.  Approval of this site plan does not in any way create a right on the 

 part of  the applicant to obtain a permit from a state or federal 
 agency, and  does  not create liability on the part of the Village 
 for approval if the applicant fails to obtain requisite approvals or 
 fulfill the obligations imposed by a state or federal agency or 

 undertakes action that results in a violation of federal or state law.  

Page 176



 
 

Minutes 

Regular Planning & Zoning Board Meeting 
February 18, 2014 

8 
 

10. All applicable state and federal permits must be obtained before 

 commencement of construction. 
 

 Barry Beschel seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 5-0 roll call 
 vote.   The vote was as follows:  Bud Farrey, Barry Beschel, Reinaldo 

 Trujillo, James Carter, and Marvin Wilmoth all voting Yes. 

 

Bud Farrey seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 5-0 roll 
call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Bud Farrey, Barry Beschel, 

Reinaldo Trujillo, James Carter, and Marvin Wilmoth all voting Yes. 

 
It was suggested that a report with the cumulative total of the traffic 

impact from all of the projects sbe prepared. 

 
5. ADJOURNMENT 
  
 The meeting adjourned at 10:10 p.m. 

 
 

Prepared and submitted by:  Yvonne P. Hamilton 

      Village Clerk 
 

Adopted by the Planning & Zoning Board on  

this ___ day of ________ 2014. 
 

______________________________________ 

Reinaldo Trujillo, Chair 

 
(Note:  The Minutes are summary of the proceeding.) 

 
 

Page 177


	AGENDA
	3A - 7914, 7916 and 7918 WEST DRIVE
	3B - 7441 CENTER BAY
	3C - 1357 BAY TERRACE
	3D1 - 1700 S TREASURE DRIVE - SIDE YARD SETBACK
	3D2 - 1700 S TREASURE DRIVE - POOL EQUIPMENT
	3E1 - 1555 KENNEDY CSWY - CG ZONING 
	3E2 - 1555 KENNEDY CSWY - 127 UNIT, 22 STORY 
	3E3 - 1555 KENNEDY CSWY - FIVE STORIES PARKING
	2-18-2014 MINUTES



